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Freedom of Information Act 2000 — FO008830
Dear Mr Francis,

Thank you for your information request of 16™ April 2012. You requested the following
information:

Please copy to me (or provide the URL's for) the following related information, as issued
to Camera Partnerships to allow them to estimate camera benefits:

1/ Details of how their overall calculations are to be carried out, including in particular the
methods use to estimate casualty numbers had cameras not been installed.

2/ The above details to include how the contributory factors identified above (and any
others of which you are aware) are taken into account.

3/ Whatever data is provided by the DfT to those organisations to facilitate their
calculations, including accident, casualty, traffic volume and other related data. | already
have all available accident and casualty data since 1985, so do not need that substantial
guantity of data again, rather | need the summaries, averages, totals and trend figures as
supplied to Camera Partnerships, Police Forces and similar

Your request has been considered under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

| am writing to confirm that the Department has now completed its search for the
information.

A copy of the information is enclosed.
The calculations you describe were contained in a report section of a database. This
database was built by PA Consulting, under contract to the Department at that time, who

then distributed it to the Partnerships for the purpose of data collection.

The Department has contacted PA Consulting and they have provided the response
below:
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The three questions are related to the “Site Effect” calculation performed by the database used by the
Safety Camera Partnerships, created by PA Consulting.

1/ Details of how their overall calculations are to be carried out, including in particular the methods use to
estimate casualty numbers had cameras not been installed.

| do not have the database or code to hand. However | understand the calculation performed in the
database reflected the rules for sites set out in the handbook (which has been previously released under
FOI). These were, | believe,

e Static - Within 400-1500 metres of the camera site

e Mobile - Within 400 and 5000 metres (can be linked into a route) of the camera site

e Time and distance cameras — Within 3000 and 10000 metres along the enforcement route

e Red-light — Within 50 metres of the camera site

2/ The above details to include how the contributory factors identified above (and any others of which you
are aware) are taken into account.

The question seems to imply that the database automated this. As | understand it, the database recorded
evidence collated by Safety Camera Partnerships (for example analysis of contributory factors in STATS19
reports, speed surveys, road engineering insight)

3/ Whatever data is provided by the DfT to those organisations to facilitate their calculations,

including accident, casualty, traffic volume and other related data. | already have all available accident and
casualty data since 1985, so do not need that substantial quantity of data again, rather | need the
summaries, averages, totals and trend figures as supplied to Camera Partnerships, Police Forces and
similar

DfT did not, as far as | am aware, provide any data. The local Safety Camera Partnerships collated the
STATS19 data from police/their local authorities. Many of the local safety partnerships have produced
their own evaluations which might be of more use.

A copy of the Handbook associated with the database is attached.

The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and
Patents Act 1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including for private study
and non-commercial research, and for any other purpose authorised by an exception in
current copyright law. Documents (except photographs) can be also used in the UK
without requiring permission for the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use, for
example commercial publication, would require the permission of the copyright holder.

Copyright in other documents may rest with a third party. For information about obtaining permission from a third party see the
Intellectual Property Office’s website at www.ipo.gov.uk.

In keeping with the spirit and effect of the Freedom of Information Act, all information is
assumed to be releasable to the public unless exempt. A copy of this response and the
information provided may now be published on our website together with any related
information that will provide a key to its wider context.

If you are unhappy with the way the Department has handled your request or with the
decisions made in relation to your request you may complain within two calendar months
of the date of this letter by writing to the Department’s Information Rights Unit at:


http://www.ipo.gov.uk/

Zone D/01

Ashdown House

Sedlescombe Road North

Hastings

East Sussex TN37 7GA

E-mail: FOI-Advice-Team-DFT@dft.gsi.gov.uk

Please see attached details of DfT's complaints procedure and your right to complain to
the Information Commissioner.

If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me. Please remember to quote
the reference number above in any future communications.

Yours sincerely,

Dave Hammond

Zone 3/21, Great Minster House
33, Horseferry Road

London SW1P 4DR

020 7944 6436
david.hammond@dft.gsi.gov.uk
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Your right to complain to DfT and the Information
Commissioner

You have the right to complain within two calendar months of the date of this letter about
the way in which your request for information was handled and/or about the decision not
to disclose all or part of the information requested. In addition a complaint can be made
that DfT has not complied with its FOI publication scheme.

Your complaint will be acknowledged and you will be advised of a target date by which to
expect a response. Initially your complaint will be re-considered by the official who dealt
with your request for information. If, after careful consideration, that official decides that
his/her decision was correct, your complaint will automatically be referred to a senior
independent official who will conduct a further review. You will be advised of the outcome
of your complaint and if a decision is taken to disclose information originally withheld this
will be done as soon as possible.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner
can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF
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